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Little Levels Academy was established in. 1842 under

The incorporators

a charter granted by the State of Virginia.

were Josiah Beard, S. D. Poage, samuel Mathews, James Lewils,
Poage, John Hill, Thomas Hill, James Miller and Rlchard.

The first Principal was Rev. Joseph Brown, who served

seven vears. He was succeeded by Rev. M. D. Dunlap who remained

the head of the institution for eleven years, until 1860,
(Civil) 33
when the war/came on and the school closed. The school was
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re-opéned in the sixties under the name of Hillsboro College,
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ut was closed again before the end of the war.

fhis was the first school of high order in the County,
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eIt 1ts impress upon the educational interest of the
county. In 1865 the county purchased the building and it was
or public schools from 1870 throughout the eighties.

“2Ige coniributions from the citizens and the public school
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“UREY 2galn made 1t a school of high order for boys—--combined
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= grade sysiem under the name of Hillsboro Aoademy A
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orader for girls was also establisghed in the
ement of the Ve+hads o
ient of the Methodist Church, known as Hillsboro
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, 0 as Little Levels oemlnary. The teachers in the
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The old brick Academy was torn down and a new frame

bullding took its place. The puilding had siX rooms. Prof.

Brown of Virginia, Principal, who was regarded DY

3 ar il s
Both boys and girls

the people as an excellent teacher.

went to the same school, and the little town of Hillsboro

and the farm homes were filled with boarders.

The frame building was finally set aside and a nand-

some brick high school building known as the Hillsboro Hign

School was built, and later a large gray brick building for

the grades. » The grounds of these handsome bulldings opén

on the Seneca Trail State Road. Large school buses trans-

port the students for miles in every direction. The school

ipped with modern equipment. The teachers are Prof.
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nk K. Johnson, of Virginia, Miss Brake of Ohio, Miss

len Smith, Marlinton and Alexander McLaughlin, of Hillsboro.
The county has good schools for the negroes. The Board

0f Education employs good teachers for the negroes and they
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ATeé colng good work.
inhe little Wnite Fole Church mentioned elsewhere was
“h€ fTiret Ohurch built in Little Levels District. The Erow—
need of a large Church was seen when Nathaniel Kennison
filliam Kennison gave a lot in the eastern part of the
¥ 0 Rllleboro for a new Church. Soon a fine Church with
vBEement 1or schnools was erected. The members of
Nil1€ rYole Chureh translferred theilr records to We: “10)’
apei-=1ihe new Church. YXanv notead preachere proclaimed
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James Lewis & wifé
among the noted supporters of this ‘Church were/Joseph (Rebecca

neard, Mattie Beard, Joel Hill, Rebecca Hill, Thomas Hill
and Annie Hill, William Kennilson and Nancy Kennilson, Nathan-
iel Kennison and wife, Samuel Auldridge and wife Susan.
Among the younger members who loved this Cphpurch were the
late R. W. Hill and Margaret Hidl, father and mother of the
1ate Hon. Frank Raymond Hill, George R. Curry, Willlam

Clendenen, George Hill.

The first Preﬁbyterian Church wﬁé organized within

e

-he nresent limits of the county was known as Oak Grove

Presbyterian Church on the Little Levels in the year 1/793.
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seriod of thirty seven years after its organization
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it had neither pastor nor stated supply. The only preaching
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g by ¥inisters from distant fields who <visited tnils

rountain section. Rev. John McCue was the first Minister.

Lfter him came 2% Loomis. He was succeeded by the celebrated

D. D. who preached for many years at the Oak

murch and did much in securing its permanency.
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n the year 1850 this Church was reorganized by Rev.

yTanam and at the time numbered but nine members, in-
¢ four deacons, who were Josklah Beard, George Poage,
vordan and S. D. Poage. Mr. Graham was pastor of this
for 1 riy nine years when he was succeeded by Rev.<Z. -
] 8, then by Rev's. D. 8. Cunningham, William Brown,
rown, ¥ D. Dun)

Ap and D. 8. Svdenctricker. Qak Grove

oro, bullt of an' excellent
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Church was moved to Hillsboro and a large frame Ohurch

was built, with a basement for Sunday School rooms ax}ﬁM

‘was bullt with the bricks of the old Church. About thirty
years ago the frame Church gave ily place to a modern nNew
brick Church. Rev. J. C. Johnson was pastor of the New
Church for. a number of years--then Rev. Randolph Adkison
and.ndw Rev.iMarlinhB. Curry. ‘

An 0ld and honored ruling elder in this Presbyterilan

Church is Mathew John McNeel, aged 92 years. He is still

an active elder and has served the three Churches. He 1s
regarded as a pA:Z’l.lar of old Oak Grove Presbyterian Church.

Mathew Lee Beard, aged 84 years is another honored
elder. He has been faithful in his services as ruling elder
and a pillar in this Church. These 0ld elders are loved

and honored by the entire congregation.

Hills Creek Falls

Allls Creek Falls is one of the most wonderful

netural curiosities of Pocahontas County. We travel into

.

e neart of the Nountains to see these falls, vet the

vén fails to give adequate description of the manner in
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water falls over the rocks. It is an hours climb

*he mountain to the lower or main fall whioeh is a cleer

Crop of geventy feet,
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the water being trans =formed into spray
“re it remches the bottom.xkaomt

About three nandred




